From: Sims, Timothy E.

To: tmartinez@snyder-const.com; roy@roysolomon.org
Cc: Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: Alameda Mixed Use C18E086

Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:39:25 AM
Attachments: 02.20.19FInspectionS.pdf

Roy and Tom;

| conducted a follow up on last week’s inspection; thanks for addressing most of the outstanding
issues. Please forward me the latest self-inspection report.

Thanks,

ONE |
ALEUQUE **"°
RQUE

Stormwater Inspector
stormwater quality
505.803.6155

tsims@cabqg.gov
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Site Inspection Report

General Information

City of Albuquerque Stormwater Construction

Project Name:

Alameda Mixed Use

Location: Alameda & Signal
Site Contact Name & [Tom Martinez 401-9631 ESC File No. C18E086
Agency snyder construction NPDES Id. No. NMR1001TQ
Inspection Date: 02/20/19|Start/End Time: | 0930v/0940hrs

CoA Stormwater Inspector:

Timothy Sims, Stormwater Inspector

Present Phase of
Construction:

clearing and grubbing/ mass grading

Typer of Inspection:

[ Regular | [Storm Event] [Post Storm Event >0.25"] [311/Complaint] x [Follow Up |
Weather at time of inspection? Tempature: ~ 31*
Clear
Has there been a storm event since site was Permitted?
| Clarify amount: ( ie. <1/4" to >3/4"): Yes, >1/4"
Inspection
Maintenance
CGP BMP / Activity or i:;iitlve Location and Notes
Section Required
1.5 Post a Notice
Provide and maintain Natural buffer when
221 [watersofthe us<soft
223 Sediment control along any perimeter
2.23 Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 |Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3  |Sediment control along any perimeter
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
2.2.4  |Minimize sediment track out
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2.2.5

Manage stock piles

2.2.6 |minimize dust
2.2.10 |Protect storm drain inlets
2.2.10 [Protect storm drain inlets
2.2.11 Minimize erosion of conveyance channels
2.2.12 |Sediment Basins
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.3.1 |Equiptment and vehicle fueling
2.3.2 Equiptment and vehicle washing
2.3.3  [Building material storage
Fuel, oil, hydraulic fluid, petroleum
2.3.3 products and chemical storage
2.3.3  [Construction and domestic wastes
2.3.3 Construction and domestic wastes
Washing applicators used for paint,
234 f/fluccho, gcor:)cprlete, etc. - i
ashing applicators used for paint,
234 stucc;]o, io:tf)rlete, etc. i
234 | conrsinete
2.4 Dewatering
2.1 Discharge off site?  (Y/N) No
4 Self Inspection Reports Requested | Latest report Date: |

Notes: (City Inspector Use) Items in compliance can be left blank.

1

Construction General Permit (CGP)

Maintenance or corrective actions are to be completed within seven (7) days.

Notes:

Please provide a self-inspection report within weeks end. tsims@cabg.gov

M Digitally signed by Timothy E. Sims.
I l I lo y DN: cn=Timothy E. Sims,
o=Stormwater Inspectionos,

ou=Planning,
email=tsims@cabg.gov, c=US

City of Albuguerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and date: E Sl ms Date: 2019.02.20 09:3208 0700
Contact information: Timothy Sims, 505-803-6155 or 02/20/19
tsims@cabqg.gov
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				2019-02-20T09:32:08-0700

		Timothy E. Sims










